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TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL720 
TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL712 
TL715 

TL73 I 
TL7 I8 
TL710 
TL716 

COMPANY I CODE 

greg. follensbee@att.com 
sandy.khanaee@embarq. com 
lwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCall@czn.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I MASTER 1 

I 
orlando@atitelecom.com 1 No 

dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
anthony.gillette@norlight.com I No 
Ibhall@smartcity.com I Yes 
Tbomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com I Yes 1 
david chris t ian~.ver~~on com 
bettycj willis@~indstream corn I Yes 

I yes .~ 
.~ 

'rinted 081 611 112008 at 4:17:46 PM 

I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MailScanner (postmaster@norlight.coni] 
Wednesday, June 11,2008 4:19 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Warning: E-mail viruses detected 

Our e-mail content detector has just been triggered by a message you sent: 
To: anthony.gillette@norlight.com 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 343480) 
Date: Wed Jun 11 15:18:11 2008 

One or more of the attachments (08-0392.ord.doc) are on the list of unacceptable 
attachments for this site and will not have been delivered. 

The virus detector said this about the message: 
Report: Report: Mailscanner: Attempt to hide real filename extension (08-0392.ord.doc) 

_. 

MailScanner 
Email Virus Scanner 
Norlight Te~ecommunications 
www.norlighr.com 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  
ANN COIX 

COMM ISSIONI'RS: STATE OF FLOFUDA 
LISA POIAK E D G A R  COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY A I I G ~ N Z I A N O  

M A I - r i { E w  M. CARI'ER I!, CIIAIRMAI\; 

K A T R I N A  J .  MCMUKRIAN (850) 41 3-6770 

N A T t I A N  A. SKOP 

April 17,2008 

Mr. Orlando Barrio 
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 165236 
Miami, FL 33 1 16 

Re: Docket No. 080225-TX 

Dear Mr. Barrio: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc., which was filed 
in this office on April 17, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOUl,EVARD 0 TAI .LAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirrnativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehsite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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